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July 16, 2025 
 
 
 
Mark Annas 
Emergency Services Administrator 
3085 St. Lawrence Street 
Riverside, CA 92504-4469 
 
SUBJECT:   NONCOMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT CONTRACT APPROVAL 

Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 
Grant Subaward #2023-0042; Cal OES ID #065-62000 
 

Dear Mr. Annas: 
 
The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) has reviewed 
and approved the Noncompetitive Procurement Authorization Request noted 
below. Our assessment included reviewing documentation submitted to support 
the proposed expenditures and to determine compliance with the Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) and program guidelines. 
 
Project Title Vendor Requested Amount 
NIBIN Testing and Analysis 
Center 

LeadsOnline $411,456.00 

 
Thank you for your work in protecting California. We look forward to your 
continued collaboration toward our homeland security strategy and appreciate 
your cooperation and support. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
NATALIE MACHADO 
Chief, Grants Procurement Compliance Unit 
 

http://www.caloes.ca.gov/

